From: AgreementStateRegs Resource

To: "gonzalo.perez@cdph.ca.gov"

Cc: Scott, Phillip (CDPH-RHB) (Phillip.Scott@cdph.ca.gov); AgreementStateRegs Resource; Roldan-Otero, Lizette;
Erickson, Randy; O"Hara, Joe

Subject: Receipt of California Proposed Legally Binding Requirements, i.e., license conditions to RATS ID 2020-1 (Part 36
only), and 10 CFR 30.34(i), 34.35(d), and 39.31(b)(2) (security of sources/devices)

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:48:38 AM

Attachments: image001.aif

Dear Mr. Perez:

The Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards has received your letter dated July
29, 2020, transmitting the California Proposed Legally Binding Requirements, i.e., license
conditions to RATS ID 2020-1 (Part 36 only), and 10 CFR 30.34(i), 34.35(d), and 39.31(b)
(2) (security of sources/devices). The review has been assigned to Joe O’Hara, and it is
our goal to complete the review within 60 days.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Michelle Beardsley, Health Physicist

State Regulation Review Coordinator

State Agreement and Liaison Programs Branch

Division of Materials Safety, Security, State, and Tribal Programs
Office of Nuclear Materials Safety and Safeguards

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-0275

michelle.beardsley@nrc.gov
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